

Tuesday, May 3, 2022 6:30 PM
TFA Library and Zoom Virtual Meeting room
Zoom Virtual Meeting room: 364-176-9355 Password: 283725

Tom Huot
Joanne Dexter
Sam Murch
Scott Perron

Michelle Smith
Elizabeth Sanville
Todd Schimp
Susan Lawton

Angela Seggie
Jen Vesey
Sue Forsyth

President's Report (8 minutes)

Reading of the purpose

Introduction / welcome

Review of the Minutes (April)

- Minutes approved by all in attendance

Dean's report

- Dean Hayes is not available tonight

Treasurer's Report (8 minutes)

YTD Budget as of April 30, 2022

- Scott Perron reviewed the balance sheet. There has been no notable activity
- Anticipating expenditures from Staff Appreciation and Summer Send off

Secretary Report (8 minutes)

Shared information about Chunky's Night being rescheduled

Graphic for Summer Send Off complete

Going to ask Sue Forsyth if she can send out a specific invitation to new families to attend summer send off- email composed

Working with the Dean to make sure that communication to the parents from the PTSG is easily available

Working on revising letter that will be in new student welcome folders

- Working on all advertising and publicity for Summer Send Off
- Revised letter sent to Sue Forsyth to be included in the welcome packets for new students

Membership Report (8 minutes)

Looking for updated PTSG flyers to send home to parents.

- Mr. Tebbetts was not present, no membership report

Student Liaison to Senate Report (8 minutes)

Shahad J.

- Shahad was not available, Franky V. called in
- Spring Fling was cancelled due to lack of time to plan
- Movie night was cancelled due to lack of student senators able to attend. Also, communication was a factor
- Board members were willing to chaperone
- HS Field trip to Six Flags being planned, working on busses currently

Committee Reports - *update on the following work that has been done since the last meeting* (8 minutes)

Fundraising- Tom Huot (8 minutes)

Chunky's Night update 4/18

Summer Send off

- About 50/60 people attended Chunky's night
- Summer send off planning is underway, all interested should come to the meeting on Monday, May 9th to help plan.
- Notes were made about the needs for a sound system

Teacher appreciation- Michelle Smith

May staff appreciation "week"

Plan for week- Tuesday Breakfast/Thursday Lunch

Principal Appreciation Day 5/1

Banner

Budget

- Staff appreciation is underway.
- Tuesday breakfast was great! Tons of things were donated. The whole breakfast was provided by donations
- A hot water pot, toaster, and new clock were also donated for the teacher's lounge
- The banner was displayed with the help of Mr. Lucht and family.

Student Recognition- Joy Schmidt

- Joy was not in attendance, no report

PTSG after school student group- planning

Friday June 3 6:30 High school dance theme glow in the dark

Saturday June 4th -6:30 Middle School Semi Formal

- Currently planning the dances
- Theme for HS is glow in the dark
- MS is a semiformal

- Administrators are needed for both events

New Business (4 minutes)

- Discussion of PTSG leadership positions for next year
 - Tom Huot is willing to lead Fundraising, would like to do it with another person
 - Michelle Smith is willing to be secretary
 - President, Treasurer, Membership is open and we need to advertise joining PTSG to the school community
 - Next month we will vote for positions. Anyone interested in serving should reach out to current leadership members if they have questions

Adjourn the meeting

Next meetings:

Fundraising and Finance on Monday, May 9, 2022 at 6:30

June General Meeting on June 7, 2022, 6:30 PM - Nominations and Elections